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June 1, 2016 

 
 

Mr. Paul Sprout 
Chairman 
Ministerial Advisory Panel  
 
Subject: PEI Atlantic Shrimp Corp. Inc. 
 
         
Dear Mr. Sprout 
                                                  
Enclosed is a submission from the PEI Atlantic Shrimp Corporation to the Minister 
of Fisheries and Oceans Ministerial Advisory Panel on the Last In, First Out (LIFO) 
policy specific to the Northern shrimp fishery. 
 
We thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Lewis Creed 
President 
PEI Atlantic Shrimp Corp. Inc. 
 
 

 


